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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


January 23, 2013

Addendum Three To

RFP Management of Dining Services Operations 2013 dated January 10, 2013 
As a result of the Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting, questions have been submitted for clarification.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Please provide annual dining sales for the last three years, separate sales first by venue, Warrior Bucks, credit card, One Card.
a) Available.  Will be answered in Addendum Four.
2. Please provide all existing contracts for sub-contracted brands.

a) Not available, current branded concept contracts are held by incumbent.
3. Please provide one card most recent year’s annual sales volume by venue.

a) See answer to question 1.
4. Please provide the annual spend for one card accounts.

a) See answer to question 1.
5. Please provide the existing AVI contract.

a) The existing AVI contract can be found at the following link http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Dining_Services_Secure/WSU_Dining_Secure.html 
6. Please provide a ten-year timeline, by academic year, with anticipated net new residence hall growth (net new beds) to help us better understand the anticipated impact of WSU’s “Campus Growth Model”.

a) There is no current active plan to expand on-campus housing.  Bids should assume today’s numbers.
7. Please provide the anticipated expense for purchasing CBord.

a) The cost per location to purchase and use the required CBord Aero Reader is currently $1430.
8. Please provide a three-year housing occupancy history.

a) Residence halls only:
Fall 2010 - 1739, Winter 2011 - 1638

Fall 2011 - 1662, Winter 2012 - 1572

Fall 2012 - 1717, Winter 2013 - 1640
9. Please provide a copy of the current labor agreement.

a) TBD.  Will be answered in Addendum Four.
10. Please provide a breakdown of the number of mandatory and voluntary subscribers on each meal plan for each of the last four semesters.

a) Available.  Will be answered in Addendum Four.
11. For each of the last two semesters please provide a detailed breakdown of the meal plan participations, please separate by plan.

a) Available.  Will be answered in Addendum Four.
12. Please provide 2 semesters of customer counts at both Gold ‘n; Greens and Towers Café.

a) Available.  Will be answered in Addendum Four.
13. Please provide a sales history of summer conferences and camps for the summer of 2012 and 2011.

a) Summer 2011 - $121,627; Summer 2012 - $196,901
14. Please provide a breakdown of class schedules by academic building or weekly traffic counts summer of 2012, Fall of 2012, Spring 2013.

a) Not available.
15. Please provide catering revenue for 2012.

a) In RFP, Letter K on page 17.  $1,458,417.
16. Please provide a copy of the existing Pepsi agreement or restrictions to shelf space and product mix. What is the pricing structure to vendor for Pepsi products? Are there any other restrictions we should be made aware of?

a) Pepsi Agreement available and constitutes the entire agreement.  Incumbent may have other agreements.  The Pepsi Agreement will be available by the Close of Business on Friday at the following link http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Dining_Services_Secure/WSU_Dining_Secure.html 
17. Is there a current master plan for food services that you would be willing to share?

a) The master plan information was provided in the RFP and identified in the pre-bid meeting.

18. Please provide CAD files for the existing dining facilities.
a) Available.  See files posted at the following link http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Dining_Services_Secure/WSU_Dining_Secure.html 
19. Can you verify that the “Super Block 20” meal plan only costs $12 per semester?

a) The Super Block 20 plan is $120 per semester.
20. Can we get current participation rates on each of the meal plans?

a) See answer to question 11.
21. Is the annual camp and summer conference business included in either the residential, retail, or catering annual revenue amounts?

a) It is included in the residential dining totals.  See answer to question 13.
22. What is the current annual camp and summer conference revenue?

a) See answer to question 13.
23.   Is there a copy of the current collective bargaining agreement available?

a) See answer to question 9.
24. Can we get the current wage rates and schedules for the union associates as we need to maintain their wages for the first year?

a) See answer to question 9.
25. Can the electronic copy of the proposal exceed 20mb?

a) If the submission exceeds 20mb, vendors are encouraged to submit by e-mail and include a CD in the original copy of their proposal.
26. Can you send us the full home addresses of all your students broken out by resident and commuter, not their names, just their full addresses?

a) Not available.  Student home addresses are not considered public information under FERPA.
27. Can you provide a CAD drawing of the first floor Towers space?

a) See answer to question 18.
28. Can you provide a CAD drawing of the first floor Ghafari space?

a) See answer to question 18.
29. Can you provide a CAD drawing of the basement, 1st floor and 2nd floor of the student center?

a) See answer to question 18.
30. Can you provide customer counts by day part for both resident halls?

a) Receive information from AVI and OK to distribute based on FOIA.

31. Can you provide a copy of the current collective bargaining agreement, wage scale and seniority list that the current vendor has with the union?

a) See answer to question 9.
32. What has been an average cost annually over the last two years for trash removal in which the client has billed the contractor?

a) Incumbent is not billed for trash removal.  This is a new requirement for the RFP.  Costs TBD and not known at this time.
33. In Section V A 1. It states that the University and Contractor will jointly agree to a 50/50 split on replacement cost… can you provide an annual estimate over the last two years on this expense?

a) Average total replacement cost on capital equipment for last two years has been < $10,000 per year, split 50/50.
34. In Section VII 3. ‘Contractor’s Responsibilities’ – What is the estimate price of the CBORD system and card readers you would like us to purchase? And do all the registers stay at all the venues?

a) See answer to question 7.  University requires vendor to purchase the CBord Aero for all locations.  Registers are supplied and owned by vendor.
35. In Section VII A. ‘Summary Chart’ on page 42 it states ‘Labor Costs Benefits are calculated at a fixed rate of 30.0%’ and on page 43 it states ‘Actual cost of medical benefits.’ Could you clarify this point?

a) Yes, This percentage should have been left blank. This amount will be provided by the bidder and negotiated as part of the final agreement. Only the actual cost of medical benefits are to be included at developing the costs.
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; ac9934@wayne.edu and to Ken Doherty, AVP for Procurement, Email; ac0578@wayne.edu.  Copy both Kimberly Tomaszewski and Ken on all E-Mail questions.  

Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
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